The Evergreen State College

(First Published 07/01/2012)

2024-2025 Fees and Rates Listing



Speedy visits the Capitol in his new costume 2017

2700 Evergreen Parkway NW Olympia, WA 98505 Prepared by the Student Financial Services Office

DISCLAIMER

NOTICE TO READERS

EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE INFORMATION IN THIS LISTING. INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN, MAY HAVE CHANGED SUBSEQUENT TO THE TIME OF PUBLICATION. READERS ARE THEREFORE ADVISED TO CONSULT WITH THE APPROPRIATE COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OR OFFICE FOR ANY POSSIBLE REVISIONS. ALL FEES AND RATES PUBLISHED IN THIS BOOK ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
A	2024-2025 Fee and Rate Categories	4
В	Tuition and Mandatory Student Fees	5
С	Other Academic and Professional Fees	6
D	Special Class/Course Fees	7
E	Service Fees *	
	Admission Office	11
	Children's Center	11
	Cooper point Journal	12
	Copy Center	13
	Electronic Media	14
	Financial Aid	14
	Housing and Dining	15
	International program and services	16
	KAOS Radio	16
	Key Issues	16
	Library	16
	Media Loan	17
	Orientation Office	18
	Parking Office	18
	Photoland	19
	Public records	19
	Recreation and Athletics department	20
	Registrar	20
	Science Support Center	21
	Student Activities	21
	Student Financial Services Office	21
	Student Wellness Services	21

* Fees are updated annually. Updates are determined by each area and forwarded to the Student Accounts Office for inclusion in the Fee & Rate Listing.

A Fee and Rate Categories

TUITION AND MANDATORY STUDENT FEES

In addition to regular academic year tuition, which includes the Capital Building fee, the Operating fee, and the Service and Activity fee, the Evergreen State College charges the following mandatory student fees:

CAB Renovation Fee: \$5.75 per credit (Max \$115.00)

Beginning Fall Quarter 2006, students enrolled at the Olympia campus are charged a mandatory fee on a per credit basis up to 20 credits. Fees collected help fund the approved College Activities Building (CAB) redesign project.

Clean Energy Fee: \$1.00 per credit (Max \$20.00)

The Evergreen State College students voted to have a mandatory Clean Energy fee assessed on a per credit basis up to 20 credits each quarter to offset the electricity that The Evergreen State College uses with the purchase of clean renewable energy.

Student Wellness Fee: \$184.00

This fee supports Student Wellness Services on campus and is not health insurance. It is a mandatory fee for students attending the Olympia campus who are registered for four (4) or more undergraduate or graduate credits. The Student Wellness Services office is closed during summer; no fees are charged during the summer quarters.

Late Night Shuttle Fee: \$5.00

A flat fee is charged to Olympia campus students per quarter (Fall, Winter and Spring only). Fees collected fund a late-night shuttle program to ensure that students have access to safe transportation after regular transit hours. **This fee is currently paused and will not be charged until further notice.**

Transit Fee: \$2.50 per credit (Max \$30.00) -

All students registered at the Olympia campus are charged on a per credit basis up to a maximum of 12 credits. This program allows all students currently enrolled at the Olympia campus to ride Intercity Transit anywhere in Thurston County by showing their validated student ID card. This fee is currently paused and will not be charged until further notice.

New Student Fee: New matriculated (degree seeking) undergraduate students enrolling at Evergreen for the first time are assessed a one-time fee which funds an enhanced student transition program designed to increase academic success. Students entering in the Fall quarter are charged \$300.00; those entering in the Winter or Spring quarter are charged \$170.00.

<u>WashPirg Fee</u>: The Washington Public Interest Research Group is a nonprofit, politically unaligned corporation directed to students. Evergreen students have voted to support this organization via automatic billing. An \$8.00 charge is added on the student account each quarter along with tuition and fees. This fee can be waived by completing a waiver form.

<u>GSU Fee</u>: The Geoduck Student Union fee supports the annual operations of the student union. A \$2.25 charge per credit is added on the student account each quarter along with tuition and fees. This fee can be waived by completing a waiver form.

SPECIAL CLASS/COURSE FEES

Academic Student Fees are governed under RCW 28B.15.031. All class/course Fees must support credit-generating academic work in the program and are limited to:

- A fee that provides tools, equipment, or products that have a continuing value to the student (e.g. art material for a project retained by the student following the course);
- A fee that provides a pooled purchase of services the institution does not normally provide (e.g. a block of theater tickets at a group discount, where each student would otherwise be expected to buy an individual ticket or meals on a retreat or field trip);
- A fee that provides for overnight field trip expenses;
- A fee that provides for study abroad expenses;
- A fee that provides overhead expenses for managing the Academic Student Fee program;
- Fees cannot be used for consumable materials that are used by the entire program.

SERVICE FEES

A fee charged to students, staff and/or the public to cover the cost of providing goods or services. The rate of the fee is directly related to the cost of services or goods provided by Admission, Children's center, Copy center, Student Wellness Services center, Housing and Dining, Key Issues, Lab Store, Library, Media Loans, Parking and Transportation, Student Accounts and Cashiers and Others.

B Tuition and Mandatory Student Fees

Annual and Quarterly Tuition & Mandatory Fees: Fall, Winter, and Spring 2024-2025

		Annua	I Tuition and Ma	ndatory Fees	- 16 crec	lits per yea	ar*	
	Capital	Operating	Service &	Total	CAB	Clean	Health	Total
	Building Fee	Fee	Activity Fee	Tuition	Fee	Energy	Service Fee	Tuition & Fees
Resident – UG	\$390	\$6,876	\$822	\$8,088	\$276	\$48	\$552	\$8,964
Resident – Grad	\$309	\$11,649	\$822	\$12,780	\$276	\$48	\$552	\$13,656
Non-Resident – UG	\$1,251	\$28,656	\$822	\$30,729	\$276	\$48	\$552	\$31,605
Non-Resident – Grad	\$897	\$27,009	\$822	\$28,728	\$276	\$48	\$552	\$29,604
Non-Resident UG - WUE	\$585	\$10,314	\$822	\$11,721	\$276	\$48	\$552	\$12,597

		Quarterly Tuition and Mandatory Fees - 16 credits per quarter*						
	Capital	Operating	Service &	Total	CAB	Clean	Health	Total
	Building Fee	Fee	Activity Fee	Tuition	Fee	Energy	Srv Fee	Tuition & Fees
Resident – UG	\$130	\$2,292	\$274	\$2,696	\$92	\$16	\$184	\$2,988
Resident – Grad	\$103	\$3 <i>,</i> 883	\$274	\$4,260	\$92	\$16	\$184	\$4,552
Non-Resident – UG	\$417	\$9,552	\$274	\$10,243	\$92	\$16	\$184	\$10,535
Non-Resident – Grad	\$299	\$9,003	\$274	\$9,576	\$92	\$16	\$184	\$9 <i>,</i> 868
Non-Resident UG- WUE	\$195	\$3,438	\$274	\$3,907	\$92	\$16	\$184	\$4,199

 * Additional per credit charge for Undergraduates enrolling in more than 18 credits Resident: \$229.20 per credit over 18
Non-Resident: \$955.20 per credit over 18

C Other Academic and Professional Fees

2024 Summer Tuition

(Note: Mandatory fees follow the regular academic year quarters schedule in the exception of the Student Wellness fee which is not charged during the summer)

All Programs:

Undergraduate Resident	\$246.30 per credit - \$2,463 flat rate 10-18 credits
Undergraduate Non-Resident	\$979.00 per credit - \$9,790 flat rate 10-18 credits
Graduate Resident	\$398.20 per credit - \$3,982 flat rate 10-16 credits
Graduate Non-Resident	\$914.20 per credit - \$9,142 flat rate 10-16 credits

Other Fees per quarter:

Washington State Employees - up to 4 credits/quarter	\$100
Washington National Guard – up to 6 credits/quarter	\$30
Over 60 years old – up to 8 credits/quarter	\$100
National Guard Fee – Resident	\$30
National Guard Fee – Non-Resident	\$30
Audit credits	Varies
Prior Learning Portfolio Assessment (Max 10 credits)	\$651
SPP (Sustainable Prison Project) prior learning portfolio administrative fee	\$350
Visual Arts Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Printmaking Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Ceramics Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Fine Metals Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Shop Store Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Science shop Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Media Usage Fee	\$50/\$100
Lab/Studio Usage Fee	\$50/\$100

Certificates:

. . .

Professional Certificate	
Charge per Unit of Continuing Education (CPU)	Varies
Academic Certificate	
Enrollment Fee per certificate - Admitted student	\$ 30
Enrollment Fee per certificate – Non-Admitted student	\$ 60
Tuition and Mandatory Student Fees – See section B	Varies

D Special Class/Course Fees

Class Descriptions

Fees

Summer Quarter 2024

Advanced Course in Coast Salish Wool Weaving	\$ 80
Adventures in Archaeology	\$ 50
Algebraic Thinking for Science	\$ 20
Anatomy and Physiology I with Laboratory	\$ 50
Anatomy and Physiology II with Laboratory	\$ 50
Anti-Colonizing Your Foodways through Ayurveda	\$ 75
Applying Psychology to Career Design: A Journey Through the Labyrinth of Growth	\$ 25
Astronomy and Cosmology: Stars and Stories	\$ 560
Astronomy and Cosmology: Stars and Stories	\$ 810
Astronomy and Cosmology: Stars and Stories	\$ 1,310
Audio Post-Production for Film and Television	\$ 100
Cameraless Experimental Animated Film Intensive: 16mm and 35mm	\$ 200
Casting Glass from Life	\$ 200
Ceramics: Wheel Throwing	\$ 50
Dance Immersion	\$ 35
Dreaming Across Borders: Immigrant Communities in Canada and the US	\$ 100
Experimental Photography: An Introduction	\$ 135
Experimental Photography: Projects	\$ 135
Experiments in New Media: Projection Mapping, Augmented Reality, and Installation Art	\$ 50
General Biology	\$ 50
Gifts of an Ethnobotanical Garden: Color, Medicine & Care	\$ 125
Indigo Dyeing: A Journey into the World of Blue	\$ 80
Introduction to Scientific Illustration	\$ 110
Justice of Fermentation	\$ 30
Lapidary and Fine Metals	\$ 170
Learn to Fly Drones and Prepare to Take the FAA "Part 107" Exam	\$ 50
Oil Painting Marathon	\$ 110
Photography in Medium Format Film: Natural Light	\$ 130
Practice of Organic Farming: Sustainable Food Systems (Summer)	\$ 166
Principles of Management	\$ 20
Wilderness First Responder	\$ 375
Woodcarving and Design in Green (Fresh Cut) Wood	\$ 150

Fall Quarter 2024

Advanced Electronics in Music I	\$ 50
Advanced Studio and Music Production I	\$ 50
Agroecology Science and Practice: Market Farming and Community Gardening (Fall)	\$ 266
Algebraic Thinking	\$ 16
America to 2025: Expressive Culture, History, and Identity	\$ 50
Anatomy and Physiology: Foundations and Movement	\$ 50
Anthrozoology	\$ 250
Atoms, Molecules, and Reactions	\$ 130
Branching Out: An Ethnobotanical Garden in Community	\$ 55
Business Fundamentals, Team Entrepreneurship, Leadership and Innovation: Changemaker Lab	\$ 20
Ceramics: Handbuilding	\$ 50
Ceramics: Sculptural Forms	\$ 50

Core Ballet (A)\$Core Ballet (B)\$Core Studio: Theory and Practice of Interdisciplinary Visual and Media Art\$Drawing: Foundations\$Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I12Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$1112111211121112111211121211121113111412151216121713181119121912101211131114121112111311141215131611171418141914191419 <t< th=""><th>50 335 35 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5</th></t<>	50 335 35 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5
Core Ballet (A)\$Core Ballet (B)\$Core Studio: Theory and Practice of Interdisciplinary Visual and Media Art\$Drawing: Foundations\$Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I11Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	335 335 75 500 500 300 25 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 50
Core Ballet (B)\$Core Studio: Theory and Practice of Interdisciplinary Visual and Media Art\$Drawing: Foundations\$Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	35 75 50 50 50 30 30 - 55 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Core Studio: Theory and Practice of Interdisciplinary Visual and Media Art\$55Drawing: Foundations\$1,00Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$100Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$12General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$12Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$32Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$32Introduction to Electronicy of the Global South\$12Introduction to Promotional Video\$12Island Ecology and Evolution\$12	75 50 50 50 30 30 - 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Drawing: Foundations\$ 1,00Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$ 10Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$ 12General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$ 12Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$ 20Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$ 30Introduction to Diberation Movements of the Global South\$ 12Introduction to Promotional Video\$ 12Island Ecology and Evolution\$ 12	00 50 00 30 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Environmental Biology and Chemistry\$Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	50 30 - 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5
Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program\$10Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$South\$Introduction to Divernomental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	00 30 - 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Fiber Preparation and Spinning Yarn\$Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Sintroduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	30 - 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Figure Drawing\$Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	25 50 50 50 50 50 50 75 50 50 50 50
Fungi for Human Health and the Environment\$12General Biology\$\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$\$Integrated Natural Science\$12Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$12Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$22Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$30Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$15Introduction to Promotional Video\$12Island Ecology and Evolution\$12	50 50 50 50 75 90 50
General Biology\$Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	50 50 50 50 75 90 50
Graphic Design I: Principles and Practices for Artists and Designers\$Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	- 50 50 30 75 50 50
Heaven and Earth: Myth, Religion, and Archaeology in Ancient Greece\$Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	50 80 75 90 60
Integrated Natural Science\$Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	50 80 75 90 60
Introduction to Electronics in Music I\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$	80 75 90 60
Introduction to Environmental Studies: Oceans, Climate Change, and Northwest Coastal Tribes\$22Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$30Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$15Introduction to Promotional Video\$5Island Ecology and Evolution\$12	75 00 50
Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste\$ 30Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$ 15Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$ 12	00 50
Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South\$15Introduction to Promotional Video\$5Island Ecology and Evolution\$12	50
Introduction to Promotional Video\$Island Ecology and Evolution\$11	
Island Ecology and Evolution \$ 13	50
Land-Based Learning: Foodways \$ 10	.5
	0
Leadership Development: Theory & Practice \$	50
Marine Animal Life Cycles and Development \$	50
Master in Teaching EL/ML Integrated Pathway \$	-
Mathematical Methods \$	-
Mindbody Medicine Practices \$	-
Models of Motion \$	50
Native American Art Appreciation \$	20
Native Pathways Program: Settler Colonialism Across North America (Olympia) \$	35
Native Pathways Program: Settler Colonialism Across North America (Peninsula) \$	35
Native Pathways Program: Settler Colonialism Across North America (Quinault) \$	35
Native Pathways Program: Settler Colonialism Across North America (Salish Sea) \$	35
Native Pathways Program: Settler Colonialism Across North America (Tacoma) \$	35
Nature and Nurture: Human Development and the Environment \$	35
Painting \$	-
Photography and the Riddle of Images \$ 10	00
Photography: Foundations \$ 20	0
Physical Computing in the Arts \$	25
Printmaking: Introduction \$	75
Psychology Capstone: Clinical/Counseling \$	-
Recipes: The Chemistry and Math of Food \$	50
Reimagining the Body \$	-
ReInterpreting Liberation: Decolonial Feminist Futures\$15	0
Student-Originated Studies: Community-Based Learning and Action \$	-
Studio Art: Form, Story, Culture \$ 14	•0
The Evergreen Singers \$	10
Thinking in Indian: Democracy, Civic Engagement, and Resistance\$10	0
To Dye For! \$	40
Wildlife Conservation Biology\$1	.8
Woodworking: Enclosures and Containers\$1	5
Woodworking: Frames and Surfaces\$1	5
Word Play: Creative Writing, Ecological Literature, and Book Arts \$	-
Writing, Literature, and Storytelling to Change the World \$	20
Advanced Electronics in Music II \$	65

Winter Quarter 2025

Advanced Studio and Music Production II	\$ 50
America to 2025: Expressive Culture, History, and Identity	\$ 50
Anatomy and Physiology: Communication and Continuance	\$ 85
Arts and the Child: Early Childhood (A)	\$ -
Arts and the Child: Early Childhood (B)	\$ -
Atoms, Molecules, and Reactions	\$ 100
Botany: Plants and People	\$ 50
Branching Out: An Ethnobotanical Garden in Community	\$ 55
Ceramics: Fundamentals	\$ 50
Ceramics: Intermediate and Advanced Projects	\$ 50
Core Ballet	\$ 35
Core Studio: Theory and Practice of Interdisciplinary Visual and Media Art	\$ 225
Dyeing Yarn	\$ 30
Environmental Biology and Chemistry	\$ 50
Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program	\$ 100
Graphic Design II: Brand Identity and Print Publication for Artists and Designers	\$ -
Integrated Natural Science	\$ 50
Intermediate Painting	\$ 50
Introduction to Electronics in Music II	\$ 50
Introduction to Environmental Studies: Waste	\$ 50
Introduction to Liberation Movements of the Global South	\$ 150
Introduction to Promotional Video	\$ 50
Land-Based Learning: Foodways	\$ 30
Marine Animal Nutrition	\$ 50
Master in Teaching EL/ML Integrated Pathway	\$ 50
Mathematical Systems	\$ -
Medicinal Fungi	\$ 50
Mindbody Medicine Practices	\$ -
Models of Motion	\$ 50
Photography: Digital Processes	\$ 100
Professional Practices for Artists	\$ -
Psychology Capstone: Clinical/Counseling	\$ -
ReInterpreting Liberation: Decolonial Feminist Futures	\$ 150
Shaped by the Sea, Shaped by the Hand: Marine Biology and Ceramic Art	\$ 165
Student-Originated Studies: Community-Based Learning and Action	\$ -
Studio Art: Form, Story, Culture	\$ 140
The Journey: Art of Pilgrimage in Writing, Literature, and Life	\$ 50
The Science of Animal Husbandry and Food Animal Systems	\$ 370
Thinking in Indian: Democracy, Civic Engagement, and Resistance	\$ 100
Time Past: Earth Processes and Human History	\$ 305
Wildlife Conservation Biology	\$ 118
Woodworking Special Topics: Seating	\$ 175
Woodworking: Frames and Surfaces	\$ 175

Spring quarter 2025	
Advanced Studio and Music Production III	\$ 50
Anatomy and Physiology: Transport and Exchange	\$ 90
Atoms, Molecules, and Reactions	\$ 120
Biology Counts, Past and Present	\$ 66
Branching Out: An Ethnobotanical Garden in Community	\$ 55
Business Fundamentals, Team Entrepreneurship, Leadership and Innovation: Changemaker Lab	\$ -
Community Teaching Pathway (MiT) - Quarter 1	\$ -
Computer Musicianship	\$ 50
Cooperative Development Lab	\$ 50
Core Ballet	\$ 35
Core Ballet II	\$ 35
Decolonizing Place Names	\$ 30
Ecological Agriculture: Advanced Agroecology and Soil Science	\$ 200
Ecology of Grazing and Grasslands in the Pacific Northwest	\$ 300
Electronics in Music: Projects	\$ 50
Environmental Applications of Fungi	\$ 50
Evergreen Multimedia Arts Internship Program	\$ 100
Graphic Design III: Capstone Projects, Professional Portfolios, and User Interface Design for Artists and Designers	\$ -
Integrated Natural Science	\$ 50
Land-Based Learning: Foodways	\$ 80
Marine Fisheries and Human Health	\$ 100
Mathematical Systems	\$ -
Mindbody Medicine Practices	\$ -
Models of Motion	\$ 50
Photography: Studio Practice	\$ 100
Playtime, Lifetime: The Anthropology and Psychology of the Lifespan	\$ 25
Psychology Capstone: Clinical/Counseling	\$ -
Psychology Conference: WPA	\$ 90
ReInterpreting Liberation: Decolonial Feminist Futures	\$ 150
Restoring Landscapes: Picturing Plants	\$ 50
Shaped by the Sea, Shaped by the Hand: Marine Biology and Ceramic Art	\$ 165
So You Want to Be a Psychologist	\$ 90
The Journey: Art of Pilgrimage in Writing, Literature, and Life	\$ -
Thinking in Indian: Democracy, Civic Engagement, and Resistance	\$ 100
Time Past: Earth Processes and Human History	\$ 5
Tradition and Innovation: Northwest Coast Indigenous Digital Design and Printmaking	\$ 90
Weaving on a Coast Salish Loom	\$ 30
Woodworking Special Topics: Multiples	\$ 175
Woodworking: Enclosures and Containers	\$ 175
Woodworking: Summative Research and Studio Project	\$ 175

E Service Fees

ADMISSION		
Application Fee	7/1/2024	\$60.00
Non-refundable Tuition deposit - Undergraduate, first quarter attended only	7/1/2020	\$250.00
Non-refundable Tuition deposit - Graduate, first quarter attended only	7/1/2012	\$100.00

CHILDREN'S CENTER		
Childcare electronic key deposit per fob	7/1/2023	\$20.00
Childcare Annual Registration Fee (per family)	7/1/2023	\$150.00
Late Pick-up fee per 15 minutes	7/1/2023	\$25.00
Monthly fee for Faculty, Staff and Community members per child		
Infant	7/1/2024	\$1,875.00
Toddler	7/1/2024	\$1,775.00
Preschooler	7/1/2024	\$1,550.00
Monthly fee for High income students per child		
Infant	7/1/2024	\$1,500.00
Second infant	7/1/2024	\$1,350.00
Toddler	7/1/2024	\$1,425.00
Second Toddler	7/1/2024	\$1,283.00
Preschooler	7/1/2024	\$1,250.00
Second Preschooler	7/1/2024	\$1,125.00
Monthly fee for low income students per child		
Infant	7/1/2024	\$1,325.00
Second infant	7/1/2024	\$1,193.00
Toddler	7/1/2024	\$1,250.00
Second toddler	7/1/2024	\$1,125.00
Preschooler	7/1/2024	\$1,100.00
Second preschooler	7/1/2024	\$990.00

COOPER POINT JOURNAL		
Standard Advertising rate -Single issue		
Full page	7/1/2020	\$1,000.00
3/4 page	7/1/2020	\$750.00
Half page	7/1/2020	\$500.00
Quarter page	7/1/2020	\$250.00
1/8 page	7/1/2020	\$120.00
Business Card	7/1/2020	\$95.00
Cube	7/1/2020	\$30.00
Standard Advertising Rate - Three issues		
Full page	7/1/2023	\$2,550.00
3/4 page	7/1/2023	\$1,912.00
Half page	7/1/2023	\$1,425.00
Quarter page	7/1/2023	\$712.50
1/8 page	7/1/2023	\$342.00
Business Card	7/1/2023	\$270.75
Cube	7/1/2023	\$85.50
Standard Advertising Rate - Seven issues		
Full page	7/1/2023	\$4,900.00
3/4 page	7/1/2023	\$3,675.00
Half page	7/1/2023	\$2,450.00
Quarter page	7/1/2023	\$1,225.00
1/8 page	7/1/2023	\$588.00
Business Card	7/1/2023	\$465.50
Cube	7/1/2023	\$147.00
Evergreen/Non Profit Advertising Rate - Single Issue		
Full page	7/1/2023	\$400.00
3/4 page	7/1/2023	\$300.00
Half page	7/1/2023	\$200.00
Quarter page	7/1/2023	\$100.00
1/8 page	7/1/2023	\$48.00
Business card	7/1/2023	\$38.00
Cube	7/1/2023	\$12.00
Evergreen/Non Profit Advertising Rate - Three Issues		
Full page	7/1/2023	\$1,020.00
3/4 page	7/1/2023	\$765.00
Half page	7/1/2023	\$510.00
Quarter page	7/1/2023	\$255.00
1/8 page	7/1/2023	\$122.40
Business card	7/1/2023	\$96.90
Cube	7/1/2023	\$30.60

Evergreen/Non Profit Advertising Rate - Seven Issues		
Full page	7/1/2023	\$1,960.00
3/4 page	7/1/2023	\$1,470.00
Half page	7/1/2023	\$980.00
Quarter page	7/1/2023	\$490.00
1/8 page	7/1/2023	\$235.20
Business card	7/1/2023	\$186.20
Cube	7/1/2023	\$58.80
Other Advertising		
Website advertising	7/1/2019	Varies

COPY CENTER – RETAIL ONLY		
Black and White copy on white paper per side – 8.5x11	7/1/2014	\$0.10
Black and White copy on white paper per side - 8.5x14	7/1/2014	\$0.15
Black and White copy on white paper per side - 11x14	7/1/2014	\$0.19
Colored paper only charge - does not include printing cost	7/1/2023	\$0.05
Copy Card Stock all sizes - paper only charge - doe not include printing cost	7/1/2023	\$0.25
Color copy on white paper per side 8.5 x11	7/1/2019	\$0.59
Color copy on white paper per side 8.5x14	7/1/2019	\$0.69
Color copy on white paper per side 11x14	7/1/2014	\$0.89
Folding per sheet	7/1/2023	\$0.05
Binding 19 ring or coil	7/1/2014	\$2.65
Laminating per sheet 8.5x11 - 5M	7/1/2014	\$1.45
Laminating per sheet 8.5x14 - 5M	7/1/2014	\$1.65
Laminating per sheet 11x17 - 5M	7/1/2023	\$2.45
Laminating per sheet 8.5x11 - 10M	7/1/2023	\$1.65
Laminating per sheet 8.5x14 - 10M	7/1/2014	\$1.99
Laminating per sheet 11x17 - 10M	7/1/2023	\$2.65
Cutting per cut	7/1/2023	\$0.04
Hole punching	7/2/2023	\$0.04
Hole Drilling	7/1/2023	\$0.07
Scanning per page - does not include printing cost	7/1/2023	\$1.00
Transparencies	7/1/2023	\$0.25
Business papers	7/1/2023	\$0.05

ELECTRONIC MEDIA		
Audio, Tier 1 (Basic Voiceover or Interview) per hour	7/1/2024	\$55.00
Audio, Tier 2 (Full Studio) per hour	7/1/2022	Varies
Audio, Tier 1 (Basic Audio Cart PA)	7/1/2024	\$88.00
Audio, Tier 2 (Audio cart with extras)	7/1/2024	\$132.00
Audio, Tier 3 (Advanced)	7/1/2024	\$275.00
Captioning (Live or Cart) labor per hour	7/1/2024	\$145.00
Captioning (Post Production) labor per hour	7/1/2024	\$22.00
Staff Labor per hour	7/1/2024	\$50.00
Staff Labor OT per hour	7/1/2024	\$75.00
Student Labor per hour	7/1/2024	\$25.00
Post Production Surcharge	7/1/2024	\$22.00
Projection, Tier 1 (Projection and Large Tri Screen)	7/1/2024	\$132.00
Projection, Tier 2 (Projection and 9x14)	7/1/2024	\$275.00
Projection, Tier 3 (Projection and 11x19)	7/1/2024	\$358.00
Projection, Tier 3 (Hanging Surcharge)	7/1/2024	\$165.00
Live Streaming, Basic (Zoom, YouTube, or In-House) per hour	7/1/2022	\$50.00
Van Rental	7/1/2024	\$94.00
Video, TV Studio (Multicamera)	7/1/2024	\$660.00
Video, Lightning	7/1/2022	Varies
Video, Pipe and Drape Backdrop	7/1/2024	\$110.00
Video, Tier 1 (Single Camera)	7/1/2024	\$165.00
Video, Tier 1 (Single Camera and fancy Cam)	7/1/2024	\$220.00
Video, Tier 2 (Two Cameras, Live-Switched)	7/1/2024	\$275.00
Video, Tier 3 (Two Cameras, Live-Switched)	7/1/2022	Varies
Video, Overflow	7/1/2024	\$55.00
Webinar, Tier 1 (Basic Support)	7/1/2024	\$55.00
Webinar, Tier 2 (Panel with moderation and /or Q&A)	7/1/2024	\$165.00
Webinar, Tier 3 (Major Production)	7/1/2024	\$550.00

FINANCIAL AID		
Short-Term loan fee	7/1/2012	\$17.00

HOUSING AND DINING		
Housing Rates - Fall, Winter and Spring Quarter		
Apartment Single - Cost per quarter	7/1/2024	\$3,087.00
Apartment Double - Cost per quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,373.00
Residence Hall Single - Cost per quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,205.00
Residence Hall Double - Cost per quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,048.00
Housing Rates - Summer Quarter		. ,
Spring to Summer: 6/15/23 - 9/25/23	7/1/2023	\$3,685.00
Summer to Fall: 6/15/23 - 9/11/23	7/1/2023	\$3,685.00
Breaking the Housing Agreement Fees		. ,
Release Before Noon, December 20, 2024	7/1/2020	\$700.00
	7/1/2020	\$350.00
Release After Noon, December 20, 2024 but before Noon, March 21, 2025 Release after Noon, March 21, 2025 but before Noon, June 13, 2025	7/1/2023	\$175.00
Other Fees	.,_,	+
Housing Application Fee	7/1/2018	\$50.00
Maintenance and Facilities Fee (non-refundable)	7/1/2023	\$300.00
Improper check-out fee	7/1/2023	\$200.00
	7/1/2023	\$150.00
Lock change due to lost key (each key)	7/1/2023	\$50.00
Lock change due to lost mailbox key	7/1/2024	\$25.00
Elevator Keycard replacement Additional room Transfer fee (First Transfer is free)	7/1/2012	\$40.00
	.,_,	7
Cleaning and Damage Charges	7/1/2012	Labor +
Cleaning Charges	7/1/2012	Cost
Damage Charges	7/1/2018	Labor + Cost
Labor cost per hour	7/1/2018	\$66.00
MEAL PLAN CHARGES		
Weekly 10 with \$125 DB for Fall quarter	7/1/2024	\$1,633.00
Weekly 10 with \$125 DB for Winter or Spring guarter	7/1/2024	\$1,598.00
Weekly 15 with \$100 DB for Fall quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,244.00
Weekly 15 with \$100 DB for Winter or Spring quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,188.00
All Access with \$75 DB for Fall quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,374.00
All Access with \$75 DB for Winter or Spring quarter	7/1/2024	\$2,313.00
Flex Meal plan for Fall, Winter or Spring per quarter	7/1/2021	\$1,550.00
Breakfast Door rate	7/1/2024	\$11.77
Brunch/Lunch Door rate	7/1/2024	\$13.26
Dinner Door rate	7/1/2024	\$15.11

INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM AND SERVICES		
Consortium Enrollment fee (Max \$850 per academic year)	7/1/2020	\$425.00
Consortium Enrollment fee – Summer program up to six weeks	7/1/2020	\$225.00
Study Abroad Program Support Fee	7/1/2018	\$400.00
International Programs Administrative Fee	7/1/2018	\$100.00
Mandatory Health for international student per quarter	7/1/2020	At cost
Post-Completion 12 month OPT	7/1/2020	\$100.00
Post-completion Academic training Fee	7/1/2020	\$100.00
Post-completion 24 month STEM OPT Fee	7/1/2020	\$200.00
J-1 Student Intern Fee	7/1/2020	\$800.00
Study Abroad Health & Safety Insurance Fee	7/1/2020	Varies
Study in Canada Fee	7/1/2024	\$50.00

KAOS RADIO		
Underwriting rate per spot (minimum 15 spots)	7/1/2023	\$15.00
Patron Business (includes 52 spots)	7/1/2023	\$500.00
KAOS DJ training (community members)	7/1/2021	\$75.00

KEY ISSUES		
Lost Grand Master Key per key (including service fee of \$10 non-refundable)	7/1/2024	\$250.00
Lost Master Key per key (including service fee of \$10 non-refundable)	7/1/2024	\$150.00
Lost Sub-Master Key per key (including service fee of \$10 non-refundable)	7/1/2024	\$75.00
Lost single use key per key (including service fee of \$10 non-refundable)	7/1/2024	\$50.00
Lost Electronic Key card per card	3/15/2013	\$20.00
Lost Electronic Key fob per fob	3/15/2013	\$20.00
Non-refundable service fee per lost key	3/15/2013	\$10.00

LIBRARY		
Evergreen: Lost or damage item (per item)	7/1/2022	\$90.00
Evergreen: Lost/damage Chromebook, cable, bike lock, headphones, keys (per item)	7/1/2022	Cost
Interlibrary Loan lost or damaged item per item	7/1/2012	Varies
SUMMIT: Lost or damaged item (per item)	7/1/2023	\$90.00
Late Fine for Evergreen Open Reserves Materials (per day, per item)	7/1/2018	\$5.00

MEDIA LOAN		
Audio		Daily Rate
Microphone - Lavalier (Tie clip)	7/1/2020	\$10
Microphone - Combination (Combo - Cardioid, Omni, Shotgun)	7/1/2020	\$30
Microphone - General mic (Shure SM57 or 58)	7/1/2020	\$10
Wireless Microphone system	7/1/2020	\$35
Rode Mic	7/1/2024	\$10
Olympus DS-30 or WS-100	7/1/2020	\$10
Zoom H4 or Olympus LS-100	7/1/2020	\$20
Speaker - Large with stand	7/1/2024	\$30
Speaker - Small with stand	7/1/2024	\$20
Mixer	7/1/2024	\$30
Small PA system - 1 mic, 1 speaker/mixer combo, cables, stand	7/1/2024	\$55
Large PA system- 2 speakers, mixer, 1-2 mics, cables, stands	7/1/2024	\$75
Desk Stand for mic	7/1/2020	\$5
Floor Stand for mic	7/1/2024	\$10
Conference and Presentation		
Remote for Laptop/PowerPoint	7/1/2024	\$5
Lighting		
Light Kits (1 instrument)	7/1/2020	\$35
Light Kits (2 instruments)	7/1/2020	\$45
Light Kits (3 instruments)	7/1/2020	\$55
Flash Kit	7/1/2020	\$35
Miscellaneous		
Cart	7/1/2024	\$10
Photography		
Camera - Digital Point and Shoot	7/1/2020	\$10
Camera - Digital SLR (Rebel XSi, T1i, T2i)	7/1/2020	\$20
Camera - Digital (Rebel T5i)	7/1/2020	\$30
Flash	7/1/2020	\$8
Support - Monopod	7/1/2020	\$10
Support - Tripod	7/1/2020	\$20
Gorilla pod	7/1/2020	\$5
Backdrop Kits	7/1/2020	\$25
Projection		
Projector - Document Camera	7/1/2020	\$25
Projector - Overhead	7/1/2020	\$15
Data Projector	7/1/2020	\$50
Tripod Screen - small	7/1/2020	\$15
Tripod Screen - large	7/1/2020	\$20
Video/Film		

Light Meter	7/1/2020	\$10
DVD or VHS player	7/1/2020	\$10
Tripod	7/1/2020	\$20
Vixia video camera	7/1/2020	\$30
GoPro	7/1/2020	\$20
Bounce discs	7/1/2020	\$5
MEDIA LOAN FINES		FY24
Late fine for equipment valued between \$51 and \$500 per day	7/1/2023	\$5.00
Late fine for equipment valued between \$501 and \$1000 per day	7/1/2023	\$10.00
Late fine for equipment valued over \$1000 per day	7/1/2023	\$20.00
Service charge per item for any damaged or lost equipment	7/1/2023	\$25.00
Late fine for keys per day	7/1/2022	\$10.00
Equipment or key replacement charges	7/1/2022	Value of item

ORIENTATION (NEW STUDENTS)		
Pre-Orientation Program Fee	7/1/2015	\$250.00
New Student Fee (Fall quarter only)	7/1/2019	\$300.00
New Student Fee (Winter or Spring quarter)	7/1/2019	\$170.00

PARKING		
1-Hr pass- Vehicles and motorcycles	7/1/2023	\$2.00
2-Hr pass- Vehicles and motorcycles	7/1/2023	\$4.00
Daily Pass- Vehicles and motorcycles	7/1/2023	\$6.00
30 Day pass - Vehicles and motorcycles	7/1/2023	\$45.00
Quarterly pass-vehicles (include up to 2 vehicles)	7/1/2022	\$80.00
Annual pass- Vehicles (include up to 2 vehicles)	7/1/2021	\$240.00
Add on to Vehicle Permit after first two vehicles	7/1/2021	\$11.00
Quarterly pass-motorcycles	7/1/2021	\$35.00
Annual pass- Motorcycles	7/1/2021	\$90.00
Credit Card Convenience fee 2.85 % of total paid	9/1/2016	Varies
Credit Card Convenience fee at Parking Kiosk and via Mobile Payment	7/01/2021	\$0.35
Parking violation- Vehicle Charging Station – Not connected	7/1/2022	\$124.00
Late fee for failure to pay parking citations by due date	7/1/2021	\$30.00
Metered Parking - B Lot & F lot trailhead per hour	7/1/2021	\$1.50
Metered Parking -C Lot per hour	7/1/2021	\$1.50
Metered Parking - Housing Loop per hour	7/1/2021	\$1.50
Parking violation-Altered pass	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Disabled zone	9/1/2016	\$100.00
Parking violation-Expired meter	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Fire lane	7/1/2021	\$62.50
Parking violation-Immobilization fee	7/1/2021	\$87.50

Parking violation-Improper position	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-no valid permit	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Not designated Parking space	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Obstructing traffic	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Overtime parking	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Parked at a painted curb	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Parked in Bus zone	7/1/2021	\$62.50
Parking violation-Parked in restricted space (Lab store pickup & Facilities spaces)	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Parked on grass	7/1/2021	\$25.00
Parking violation-Prohibited Zone	7/1/2021	\$25.00
STAR pass not returned by past employees per month	2/13/2013	\$36.00
Citation Collection Services - 30% of referred balance	7/1/2024	Varies

PHOTOLAND		
Photo lab daily access fee – Community members	7/1/2018	\$30.00
Photo lab quarterly access fee Fall, Winter or Spring – Community members per qtr.	7/1/2018	\$150.00
Photo lab quarterly access fee full Summer session – Community members	7/1/2018	\$150.00
Photo stores supplies	7/1/2012	Varies
Inkjet Printing Fee: Class A paper per square foot	7/1/2021	\$7.00
Inkjet Printing Fee: Class B paper per square feet	7/1/2021	\$5.00
Film Processing: Color Negative C41 35mm/120	7/1/2024	\$6.00
Passport photo	7/1/2023	\$15.00
Miscellaneous Labor per hour	7/1/2023	\$50.00
Scanning and Digital Image Optimization		
Assignment and studio photography per hour	7/1/2024	\$60.00

PUBLIC RECORDS		
Copying public record document per page	7/1/2012	\$0.15
Recording public records per compact disc	7/1/2012	\$1.78
Electronic delivery of records (per 4 electronic files)	7/1/2023	\$0.05
Electronic delivery of records (per gigabyte -GB- for larger files)	7/1/2023	\$0.10
Mailing public records	7/1/2012	Varies
Fees allowable under RCW 42.56.070 and 42.56.120	7/1/2012	Varies

RECREATION AND ATHLETICS		
Entrance and membership fees		
Game Entrance Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Day Use Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Monthly membership Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Annual membership Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Annual Faculty membership Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Annual membership Fee	7/1/2019	Varies
Outdoor Program Trips	7/1/2019	Varies
Gear Rental and Merchandise	7/1/2019	Varies
Recreation Fitness Class (Non student)	7/1/2019	Varies
Elite Camp Registration	7/1/2024	\$275.00
Full Day Evergreen Sports Camps per week	7/1/2024	\$325.00
Half Day Evergreen Sports Camps per week	7/1/2024	\$175.00
Evergreen Sports Camps Late Registration	7/1/2023	\$25.00
CRC and Fields Rental Managed by Conferences Services	7/1/2023	Varies

REGISTRAR		
Late Certificate Enrollment fee	7/1/2022	\$100
Late registration fee- period 1	7/1/2012	\$50.00
Late registration fee-period 2	7/1/2012	\$100.00
Graduation fee	7/1/2018	\$40.00
Transcript Fees (Paper fees include standard USPS postage)		
Electronic official Transcript fee per transcript	7/1/2012	\$15.00
Paper Official transcript fee - First copy in an order	7/1/2018	\$20.00
Paper official transcript - each additional copy when ordered together	7/1/2018	\$10.00
Paper Official transcript international - express shipping	7/1/2018	\$40.00
Paper Unofficial transcript per transcript	7/1/2012	\$10.00
Electronic unofficial academic summary	7/1/2018	\$10.00
Replacement diploma fee per diploma - standard processing	7/1/2018	\$25.00
Replacement diploma fee per diploma -expedited processing	7/1/2018	\$40.00
Replacement ID with no meal plan	7/1/2018	\$10.00
Replacement ID with meal plan	7/1/2012	\$25.00

SCIENCE SUPPORT CENTER		
Late fine for accessories and equipment valued up to \$50 not returned by week 10 of quarter	7/1/2023	\$25.00
Late fine for accessories and equipment valued from \$51 to \$500 not returned by week 10	7/1/2023	\$50.00
Late fine for accessories and equipment valued aver \$500 not returned by week 10	7/1/2023	\$100.00
Late Fine for recall equipment per day (maximum \$250 per quarter)	7/1/2023	\$25.00
Late fine for recalled equipment per quarter	7/1/2003	\$250.00
Equipment replacement value	7/1/2012	Value
Cleaning fee for equipment	7/1/2014	\$25-100
Late fine per key	7/1/2014	\$10.00

STUDENT ACTIVITIES		
Annual Community Gardens 15x15 plot rental for staff/faculty	7/1/2024	\$40.00
Annual Community Gardens 15x15 plot for community members	7/1/2023	\$40.00
Annual Community Gardens 15x15 plot for Evergreen students	7/1/2012	Free
Arts & Crafts Fair Table Rental for Evergreen students	7/1/2018	\$5.00
Arts & Crafts Fair Table Rental Rate	7/1/2018	\$15.00
Arts & Crafts Fair Table Rental for Evergreen Registered Student Org.	7/1/2018	Free

STUDENT FINANCIAL SERVICES		
Late Tuition Payment Fee charged at the fifth day of the quarter	7/1/2012	\$50.00
Additional Late Tuition Payment Fee charged at the 30 th calendar day	7/1/2013	\$75.00
One-percent monthly interest fee on unpaid balance	7/1/2012	Varies
Returned check charge per return	7/1/2012	\$30.00

STUDENT WELLNESS SERVICES		
Herbs	7/1/2012	Varies
Lab	7/1/2012	Varies
Office Visit	7/1/2012	Varies
Missed Appointment	7/1/2012	\$35.00
Prescriptions	7/1/2012	Varies
Supplies	7/1/2012	Varies
Injection fee per injection	7/1/2012	\$5.00
Vaccines & Misc. Tests	7/1/2019	Varies